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Response to Queries  Date: 21-03-2017 

SL.No. Clause Reference Appendix/ 
Annexure 
Reference 

Query Responses 

1.  General Query -- Is this an EOI or a RFQ? This is only an EOI - to test the 
interest among the potential 
bidders for the Project. The 
Authority also wishes to have a 
preliminary idea regarding the 
technical and financial capacity of 
the various firms – which will 
provide inputs on the qualifying 
criteria to be published later. 

2.  General Query -- Can any Bidder 
participate in the RFQ 
stage without 
participating in the EOI 
stage? 

Yes. 

3.  General Query -- Will there be any 
evaluation done on this 
EOI? 

No. Bidders are encouraged to 
submit a signed self-attested letter 
before the EOI due date.  

4.  General Query Annexure 1-3 Do we have to submit 
the Annexures along 
with the EOI? 

Annexure 1-3 has to be submitted 
along with the EOI. 

5.  General Query Annexure 4&5 Do we have to submit 
the Annexures along 
with the EOI? 

No. Annexure 4 & Annexure 5 
need not be submitted along with 
the EOI. However, instead of the 
Annexure 4, Bidders are requested 
to submit a note comprising their 
comments on the following: 

1. Aerotropolis Concept 
2. Technical & Financial 

qualification criteria 
3. Potential future business 

model 

6.  General Query -- EOI submission due date The date to submit EOI is revised 
to April 10

th
 2017, 3:00pm IST. 

7.  General Query -- Can there be more than 
2 members in a 
consortium? 

This will be addressed at the RFQ 
stage. 

8.  3.1.1 & 3.1.2 -- Will there be revision in 
technical and financial 

This will be addressed at the RFQ 
stage. 



capacity? 

9.  3.2.1 -- Compulsory Aviation 
related projects for  the 
for the purpose of 
Technical Capacity 
evaluation 

This will be addressed at the RFQ 
stage. 

10.  3.2.3.b -- “The entity claiming 
experience should have 
held, in the company 
owing the Eligible 
Project, a minimum of 
26% (twenty six percent) 
equity during the entire 
year for which the 
experience is being 
claimed”. Will Associate 
experience be 
considered? 

This will be addressed at the RFQ 
stage. 

11.  General Query -- Will there be any 
mandatory development 
criteria 

This will be addressed at the RFQ 
stage. 

12.  General Query -- Will there be any 
extension in the current 
30 year concession 
period? 

This will be addressed at the RFQ 
stage. 
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